STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0016

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI DAVID A. COLE
GOVERNOR July 1 6, 20 1 O COMMISSIONER
Subject: Visitor Information Center
Roofing

State Project No: 017124.00
Location: Kittery, Hampden & Houlton
Amendment No. 1

Dear Sir/Ms:
Make the following changes to the Bid Documents:

In the Bid Book, NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS (page 11), ADD the following below
“Outline of Work:” in pen and ink;

“Basis of Award (Option Bids) — The apparent low bidder for re-roofing the Kittery
and Hampden Visitor Information Centers will be determined by comparing the
Metal Option price versus three (3) times the Shingle Option price.”

In the Bid Book, SPECIAL PROVISION, VISITOR INFORMATION CENTER ROOFS
(page 30), ADD the following to “Shingle Option, Materials” in pen and ink:

“Self Adhered roofing underlayment - Cold applied, self-adhering, high strength
polyethylene film, Grace Ice & Water Shield or approved equal”.

In the Bid Book, SPECIAL PROVISION, VISITOR INFORMATION CENTER ROOFS
(page 30), ADD the following to “Shingle Option, Removal and Installation” in pen and
ink:

“Cold applied, self-adhering, high strength polyethylene film, Grace Ice & Water
Shield or approved equal shall be used in valleys (18” wide), around roof
penetrations and along lower edge of roof. .

The following questions have been received:

Question: Are as-build drawings available for the three structures?

Response: No

Question: Are the out buildings (2 — enclosed, 1 - open air) to be included in the
proposals?

Response: No
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Question: Is there any GRACE ice & water shield to be used on this project — lower edge
of roof or in the valleys?

Response: Cold applied, self-adhering, high strength polyethylene film, Grace Ice &

Water Shield or approved equal shall be used in valleys (18" wide), around roof
penetrations and along lower edge of roof.

Question: Roofing to be used, is it 3 tab roofing or Architectural roofing? In Hampden, I
think the north bound rest area is architectural roofing.

Response: The roofing will be three tab.

Question: s the fascia and soffit going to be covered with aluminum on this project?
Response: No

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on July 21, 2010.

Sincerely,

i S e

Scott Bickford
Contracts & Specifications Engineer



